
From: Myers, Paul T [mailto:MyersPT@cityofgainesville.org]  
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 1:20 PM 
To: Sellers, Chip; Madani, Mo 
Subject: ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY COUNCIL - Swim Tech Gainesville – Waiver 581 
 

 

[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking 
on links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your 
Knowledge Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk. 

 

   
Dear Sirs, 
 
RE: SWIM TECH GAINESVILLE – WAIVER 581 - 7010 NW 23RD WAY B, GAINESVILLE 32653 
 

Just a footnote on this waiver. 
 
This is an unpermitted Change of Use within the Jurisdiction of Gainesville where the applicant installed 
a swim pool, electrical & plumbing, and constructed a 4 foot high platform without the required permits 
or inspections. Application was made after the fact on 10/12/2021 (attached). 
 
Currently the building permit is not approved / issued and the electrical and plumbing contractors have 
not made application for their scope of work. 
 
Below are the outstanding issues with the last building review (6/2/2022) and the local health 
department (the applicant is working directly with HD – corrections may have been made). 
 

 
 

mailto:MyersPT@cityofgainesville.org
https://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/commission/FBC_0822/Acc_Adv_Council/581/581.html


Thanks, 

 

Paul 
 
Paul T. Myers | Chief Plans Examiner 
City of Gainesville, Florida 
Gainesville Department of Sustainable Development 
Building Division | Desk 352-393-8560 | Cell 352-317-6508 
Email myerspt@cityofgainesville.org 
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